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Amendment 001 

This amendment is raised to add Annex 3 - Questions and Answers. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL EFFECT. 
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Annex 3 
Questions and Answers 

 
Question 1: 
 
 Where could we find the publications: 

 Humpback USV-T Payload Integration Interface Control documents? 

 Humpback USV-T Hardpoints Drawings? 

 How is this information provided to the bidders? 

Answer: 
 
 The publications: Humpback USV-T Payload Integration Interface Control; 

   Humpback USV-T Hardpoints Drawings;  

 are included in the Technical Data Package.  The Technical Data Package will be provided 
 upon the receipt of the request for Technical Data Package from the potential bidders. 

 
 
Question 2 : 
 

Mast weight – what is included in 55Kg? Mast itself, Electronic Warfare (EW) payload, 
stabilizer, Electro-Optical (EO) payload, data link, cables? Who is supplying the mast? 
 

Answer:  
 

The 55 kg is specified as the maximum total weight of the mast itself and all the mass-mounted 
components of the proposed solution.   
The mast is a component of the NOMAD system which is to be designed and supplied by the 
Contractor. 

 
 
Question 3 :  
 

Elevation coverage: Is the requirement for antenna coverage of ±15 degrees instantaneous 
coverage in addition to ±15 degrees of stabilization? 
 

Answer: 
No, the requirement is that the Effective Radiated Power (ERP) meets the specified minimum 
level toward an incoming threat on the horizon, regardless of how this is achieved. The boat 
motion is expected to roll +/- 15 degrees about the horizon. This can theoretically be 
compensated, for example, through stabilization, antenna beamwidths, or power levels.  
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Question 4 :  
 

Effective Radiated Power (ERP) – the requirement is for 30dBW, at Vertical & Horizontal 
polarization (means at least 33dBW at 45 linear polarization) and in addition, there is a 
requirement that the ERP will be kept through ±15 degrees elevation (meaning addition of 
3dB).  The total ERP seems to be 36dBW. Is that correct? 
 

Answer: 
 

The power presented toward an incoming threat at the horizon needs to be higher than 30 dBW 
(V & H polarization). The boat motion is expected to roll +/- 15 degrees about the horizon. This 
can theoretically be compensated, for example, through stabilization, antenna beamwidths, or 
power levels as required. 

 
 
Question 5 :  
 

Transmit Spurious Signal Level requirement – can we assume that -40 dBC is within the 
instantaneous 1GHz bandwidth? 
 

Answer: 
 

Yes, one can assume that -40 dBC is within the instantaneous bandwidth. 
 
 
Question 6 :  
 

Transmit Spurious Signal Level requirement – a major modification is needed to our system to 
get -40 dBC spurious. Is it possible for this program to propose -15 dBC spur? 
 

 Answer:  
 
 Industry is encouraged to provide a response regarding how a requirement would or would not 
 be satisfied.  For a requirement that would not be satisfied, an explanation and proposal of a 
 different performance requirement are requested. 
 
 
Question 7 :  
 

Instantaneous Bandwidth requirement – can it be reduced to 600 MHz? 
 
Answer: 
 

Industry is encouraged to provide a response regarding how a requirement would or would not 
be satisfied.  For a requirement that would not be satisfied, an explanation and proposal of a 
different performance requirement are requested. 

 



W8472-185712 
NOMAD 

 
 
 
Question 8 :  
 

Is the instantaneous bandwidth for a threat or for a pulse bandwidth? 
 

 Answer:  
 
 The instantaneous bandwidth relates to the reception of the threat’s signals.   

 
 

Question 9:  
 

What is the expected schedule for supply of the first system? 
 

Answer: 
 
It is highly desirable to have the first system delivered for test and evaluation 12 months after 
contract award. 

 
 
 
 


